

1st May, 2015.

t: +353 (0) 61 407 100
f: +353 (0) 61 415 266

To: The Cathaoirleach and Each Member of the Municipal District of Newcastle West

A Chomhairleoir, a chara,

You are requested to attend a Meeting of the Municipal District of Newcastle West to be held at Áras William Smith OBrien, Newcastle West, Co. Limerick, on **Wednesday, 6th May, 2015, at 10.00 a.m.** The business to be transacted is set out on the appended Agenda.

Is mise le meas,



Tina Knox,
Meetings Administrator.

AGENDA

1. Minutes

To adopt Minutes of the following Meetings:

- (a) Municipal District of Newcastle West held on 1st April, 2015.
- (b) Special Meeting of Municipal District of Newcastle West held on 22nd April, 2015.

(Copies Enclosed)

2. Deputation

To receive Deputation from West Fest Committee.

3. Annual Meeting of Municipal District

To consider fixing date of Annual Meeting of the Municipal District for Tuesday 23rd June, 2015, at 10.00 a.m.

QUESTIONS

4. Questions submitted by Councillor L. Galvin

I will ask at the next Meeting for a progress report from the Local Authority and the National Roads Authority regarding the road surface/road relining/stacking lanes from Daltons Cross towards the filling stations at Killarney Road Abbeyfeale.

5. I will ask at the next Meeting for a full detailed report on Cois na Feile, Abbeyfeale, to include the following; when do we expect the houses to be allocated; who owns the remaining 12 houses; what are the plans for same; has the Enforcement Section contacted the owner; when can we expect lighting and footpaths to be provided; can we obtain a full set of detailed plans for the property; have boundaries on the site been encroached; any further information that might be relevant to all the neighbours; can we receive an ownership history of the site.

6. I will ask at the next Meeting for a full detailed report on Rathronan Estate, Athea, to include the following; what was the bond per house for the estate; what works are to be carried out in the estate; who is to pay for the works; who will carry out the works; when will the works begin; were the Council aware of the works, if any, to be carried out before the estate was taken over; how many houses were built; how many houses were granted on that site.

NOTICES OF MOTION

7. Notices of Motion submitted by Councillor L. Galvin

I will move at the next Meeting that a second tap be provided at the upper part of Holy Cross cemetery (at turntable) and that a refuse bin be provided.

8. I will move at the next Meeting that the National Roads Authority review the safety measures and consider traffic calming at Devon Road Cross on the N21 between Templeglantine and Abbeyfeale.

9. Notice of Motion submitted by Councillor S. Browne

I will move at the next meeting of the Council that measures be put in place to protect Athea National School and adjoining houses from river erosion and flooding as the school is in danger of losing its play ground and basketball court.